
MIDTOWN MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

MARCH 3, 2021 



1 

MIDTOWN MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF MIDTOWN MANAGEMENT DISTRICT AND TO ALL 
OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS: 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors of the Midtown Management District will 
hold a regular meeting, open to the public, on Wednesday, March 3, 2021 at 11::00 a.m. via 
electronic video and telephonic conferencing.  To attend the meeting, please use the 
following URL:   
https://midtownhouston.webex.com/midtownhouston/j.php?MTID=me5d95be8a1c8bd284a84e7
d0f13a8bdb 
or dial US Toll Free 1-844-992-4726, when prompted enter access code: 187 016 1647 and 
join as a participant.  The Board will (i) consider, present, and discuss orders, resolutions or 
motions; (ii) adopt, approve and ratify such orders, resolutions or motions; and (iii) take other 
actions as may be necessary, convenient, or desirable with respect to the following matters. 
NOTICE: * In accordance with section 418.016 of the Texas Government Code, as 
amended, the Texas Governor has temporarily suspended certain open meeting statutes 
that require government officials and members of the public to be physically present at a 
specified meeting location. As a result, governmental entities, such as the Midtown 
Management District, are permitted to meet via video conferencing. Members of the 
public are invited to join the video conference and may make public comments during 
the public comment portion of the agenda.  For an electronic copy of agenda documents, 
please refer to the following link: https://midtownhouston.com/event/midtown-
management-district-board-meeting-34-2-2-2-3-2-2-2-2-2-2/ 

1. Call meeting to Order and verify that a quorum is present.

2. Receive Public Comments

Members of the public are invited to speak during this portion of the agenda. 
Please limit your comments to no more than 3 minutes.  Speakers may not yield 
all or a portion of their time to another person. State law prohibits the Board Chair 
or members of the Board from commenting on any statement or engaging in 
dialogue without an appropriate agenda item being posted in accordance with the 
Texas Open Meetings Act. Comments should be directed to the entire Board, not 
individual Board members. If you would like to speak during the Public 
Comments portion of the meeting, we ask, if possible, that you please sign-in 
with the District by sending an email to Cynthia Alvarado; CPM®, Operations 
Manager at: cynthiaa@houstonmidtown.com and indicating your desire to speak 
during the Public Comments portion of the meeting. Please put PUBLIC 
COMMENTS- MMD Board Meeting in the subject line of your email. 

3. Consent Agenda

a. Approve Minutes for the February 3, 2021 Board Meeting.
b. Approve Financial Report for the Month of January 2021.

https://midtownhouston.webex.com/midtownhouston/j.php?MTID=me5d95be8a1c8bd284a84e7d0f13a8bdb
https://midtownhouston.webex.com/midtownhouston/j.php?MTID=me5d95be8a1c8bd284a84e7d0f13a8bdb
https://midtownhouston.com/event/midtown-management-district-board-meeting-34-2-2-2-3-2-2-2-2-2-2/
https://midtownhouston.com/event/midtown-management-district-board-meeting-34-2-2-2-3-2-2-2-2-2-2/
mailto:cynthiaa@houstonmidtown.com


 2 

c. Approve Payment of Invoices for February 2021. 
 d. Approve Equi-Tax Report for February 2021.  

 
 

 4. Review, discuss, and take necessary action regarding the 4th Quarter Investment 
       Report for the period ending December 31, 2020. 
 
 
 5. Receive committee activity reports and review, discuss, and take necessary action 

 regarding the following, as appropriate: 
 
 

a. Finance  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Dana Woodruff, Chair 
 

b.   Service & Maintenance. . . . . . . . .  Darcy John Lefsrud, Chair 
 

c.   Cultural Arts & Entertainment. . . .  Charles Washington, Chair 
 

d.   Marketing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .    Debbie Tyler Dillard, Chair 
 
e.   Urban Planning  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . James Llamas, Chair 
 
f.   Community Activity Report. . . . . . .Christopher Johnston, Liaison  

 
i. Super Neighborhood #62 

 
g.   Public Safety . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . J. Allen Douglas, Chair 
 

             h.   Nominating . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Nancy Darst, Chair 
 

 i.   Executive. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Eileen J. Morris, Chair 
 
 

 6.   Report on Capital Projects of the Midtown Redevelopment Authority 
 

 
  7.   With respect to the foregoing agenda items, the Board may conduct an executive 
                              session with regards to the following, as appropriate, and necessary. 

  
  a.   Consultation with attorney (Section 551.071, Texas Government Code); 
 
   b.   Personnel matters (Section 551.074, Texas Government Code).   
 

Upon entering into executive session, the presiding officer shall note which agenda 
items will be discussed. 

 
 

 8.   Announcements  
 

 
9.   Next meeting date  Wednesday, April 7, 2021 at 11:00 a.m. 

  The Meeting will be held via video and telephonic 
conferencing and links to the meeting will be provided 
on the Midtown website at www.midtownhouston.com 

   
   

 10.   Adjourn  

http://www.midtownhouston.com/


 3 

     

             ______________________________________ 
      Eileen J. Morris, Chair - ca 

       Midtown Management District Board of Directors 
 
 
 

MISSION STATEMENT 
 
Midtown strives to provide an economically vibrant urban destination where arts and culture 
thrive alongside businesses and residents in a safe, active, diverse neighborhood. 
 



CONSENT AGENDA 



1 

MINUTES OF THE  

MIDTOWN MANAGEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

February 3, 2021 

The Board of Directors of the Midtown Management District held a regular meeting, open to the 

public, on Wednesday, February 3, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. via video and telephonic conferencing, and 

the roll was called of the duly appointed members of the Board, to-wit: 

Pos. 1 Darcy John Lefsrud Pos. 10 Eileen J. Morris 

Pos. 2 Gloria Haney Pos. 11 Debbie Tyler Dillard 

Pos. 3 Amar Mohite Pos. 12 Dana Woodruff 

Pos. 4 James Llamas Pos. 13 Marylene Chan 

Pos. 5 Willie H. Coleman Pos. 14 Christopher Johnston 

Pos. 6 Nancy J.W. Darst Pos. 15 Herbert Baker 

Pos. 7 Vacant Pos. 16 Vacant 

Pos. 8 Vacant Pos. 17 Charles Washington 

Pos. 9 J. Allen Douglas 

All of the above were present except Directors Chan and Mohite thus constituting a quorum. 

In addition, present at the meeting were Midtown Staff members Matt Thibodeaux, Kandi 

Schramm, Vernon Williams, Cynthia Alvarado, Marlon Marshall, David Thomas, Madeline Peña, 

Peggy Foreman of Burney and Foreman, Erica Rocha of S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, HPD Officer 

Rapp, Officer Gilberto Flores (HPD PIP),  HPD Commander Johnson, Kelly Young and Cathryn 

Martinez of Career and Recovery Resources, Linda Treviño of Metropolitan Transit Authority, 

Anibeth Turcios and Rebecca Reyna of Northside Management District, City Council District C 

Office of Abbie Kamin representative Kate Dentler, Tamara Lewis. Susan Tan, Kay Walton and 

Julie Shockley.  Also present were the following family and friends of Mark Leija: Angela Becerra, 

Cristal Becerra, Michelle Flores, Michael Arvelo, William Fields and Rick Cruz of La Placa Law 

Enforcement Motorcycle Club.  

Ms. Alvarado called the roll of the Board of Directors and verified that a quorum was present. 

Chair Morris called the meeting to order and welcomed everyone. 

DRAFT



2  

APPROVE BOND, OATH AND SWORN STATEMENT FOR NEW BOARD MEMBER 

APPOINTED TO POSITION 16. 

 

Board Chair Eileen Morris introduced Kelly Young, the CEO of Career and Recovery Resources, 

Inc., as the candidate previously approved to fill the currently vacant Position 16 on the Board of 

Directors.   Kandi Schramm advised the Board that Ms. Young has signed the required documents 

and administered the Oath of Office to Ms. Young.   

 

Director Woodruff made a motion to approve the Bond, Oath and Sworn Statement of Kelly Young 

as the newest member of the Board of Directors.  The motion was seconded by Director Douglas 

and carried by unanimous vote. 

 

PRESENTATION OF RESOLUTION HONORING MIDTOWN PUBLIC SAFETY 

COORDINATOR MARK LEIJA. 

 

Cynthia Alvarado, Operations Manager, expressed condolences on behalf of the Board of Directors 

and Staff, and presented a Resolution from the Midtown family to the family of Mark Leija, Midtown 

Public Safety Coordinator.  Ms. Alvarado read the Resolution which acknowledged Mark Leija’s 

exceptional work ethic and expressed gratitude for his dedicated service to the Midtown community.  

 

RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

There were no public comments. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. APPROVE MINUTES FOR THE JANUARY 6, 2021 BOARD MEETING 

B. APPROVE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER 2020 

C. APPROVE PAYMENT OF INVOICES FOR JANUARY 2021 

D. APPROVE EQUI-TAX REPORT FOR JANUARY 2021 

 

Ms. Alvarado presented the consent agenda. Director Woodruff made a motion to approve the 

consent agenda as presented. The motion was seconded by Director Lefsrud and carried by 

unanimous vote. 

 

RECEIVE COMMITTEE ACTIVITY REPORTS AND REVIEW, DISCUSS AND TAKE 

NECESSARY ACTION REGARDING THE FOLLOWING, AS APPROPRIATE: 

A. Finance and Budget – Dana Woodruff, Chair 

 

Director Woodruff reported that approximately 70% of FY 2020 assessments have been collected. 

She stated that on average the District collects approximately 99% of the assessment annually. 

Accounting Manager, David Thomas reported that he is working with vendors to gather any 

outstanding invoices for FY 2020 so that he can began the process of closing the books for FY 

2020.  He also stated that he was working on bank reconciliations, issuance of 1099s and other 

actions to close out financial records for FY 2020.  Mr. Thomas reminded everyone that some 

committees were unable to complete specific projects due to the COVID-19 pandemic resulting in 

some unspent funds from FY 2020.  Director Woodruff stated that the numbers are not yet final, 

DRAFT



3 

but a preliminary review shows that that the amount of unspent funds from FY 2020 is estimated to 

be approximately $137,000. She further reminded everyone that the budget process will begin in a 

few months and invited the community to engage with the various committee chairs and share ideas 

for projects for FY 2022. 

B. Service and Maintenance – Darcy John Lefsrud, Chair 

Director Lefsrud stated that he was not able to attend the Committee meeting in its entirety and 

asked the Committee Vice Chair, Director Johnston, to give the report. Director Johnson stated that 

tree trimming throughout the District is ongoing and should be completed in the next few weeks. 

He reminded everyone that the District is not authorized to trim certain trees in the public right of 

way that belong to the City of Houston without the City’s consent.  He further reported on the status 

of the ”Dark Blocks Project” and asked that residents continue to submit locations for consideration 

for additional lighting via SeeClickFix.  Director Johnston stated that graffiti abatement in the public 

right of way is performed monthly and asked that Board and community members continue to report 

graffiti in the public right of way on SeeClickFix. He also encouraged attendance at upcoming 

meetings and the sharing of ideas for future projects. 

Lastly, he stated that the next Service and Maintenance Committee meeting would be held virtually, 

on February 15, 2021 at 3:30 p.m. 

C. Cultural Arts and Entertainment – Eileen Morris, Chair 

Chair Morris reported that the Cultural Arts and Entertainment Committee continues to hold joint 

meetings with the Marketing and Economic Development Committee. She gave an update on the 

midtownHOU Arts Micro Grant projects and reported that five artists were unable to complete their 

projects due to COVID-19 restrictions.  Ms. Alvarado announced that the Houston Arts Alliance 

(HAA), the administrator for the City of Houston arts grant, approved an extension until December 

31, 2021 for completion of cultural arts grant projects. Ms. Alvarado also stated that she will be 

working with the HAA and the artists regarding timely compliance. 

Chair Morris announced that the Staff is working on Art in the Park 2021 which will be held virtually 

and that applications for artists/vendors are currently being accepted with an application deadline 

of February 15, 2021.  She stated that Art in the Park 2021 will still include musical guests and art 

classes. She reported that Director Washington will assume the role of Committee Chair starting in 

February 2021.  

Lastly, Director Morris announced that the Committee will have a joint meeting with the Marketing 

and Economic Development Committee on February 17, 2021 at 4:00 p.m. 

D. Marketing and Economic Development – Debbie Tyler-Dillard, Chair 

Director Tyler-Dillard reported that the Staff is working on a draft of the Midtown Buzz which is 

expected to be reviewed and approved by the Committee at the February 2021 Committee meeting 

and shared with the Board at the March meeting. Madeline Peña reminded the Board that the 

Committee has also been working on videos that will highlight the work of certain committees and 

be shared via social media.  Ms. Peña shared the completed Cultural Arts and Entertainment 

committee video and stated that the remaining committee videos will be completed in the next 

DRAFT



4  

several weeks.  Director Tyler-Dillard announced that the Marketing and Economic Development 

Committee will pursue strategic ads with blog articles about new happenings and updates in 

Midtown.  She also stated that the Staff will identify and recruit Board members and other 

influential community members to host Twitter chats or serve as guest bloggers in an effort to bring 

a new perspective about neighborhood news.  

 

Lastly, Director Tyler-Dillard announced that the Committee will have a joint meeting with the 

Cultural Arts & Entertainment Committee on February 17, 2021 at 4:00 p.m. 

 

E. Urban Planning Committee – James Llamas, Chair 

 

i. Letter of Support for Caroline Lofts Community Development Block Grant 

Funding 

Director Llamas reported that the Urban Planning Committee had a guest presentation from Zach 

Cavander of Mark-Dana Corporation about the Caroline Lofts project, a 6-story partially affordable 

apartment development proposed for Caroline Street between McIlhenny and McGowen Streets.  

He reported that the Mark-Dana Corporation uses unconventional financing mechanisms to bring 

down the amount of its initial investments which allows it to reserve some of the units for rent at a 

more affordable rate in its apartment projects.  He stated that Mark-Dana Corporation will offer 

some apartment units in Caroline Lofts project for rent at rates affordable to persons making 30% 

to 80% of area median income.  Director Llamas stated that to support its financing package for this 

project, Mark-Dana Corporation is requesting a Letter of Support from the District for the Caroline 

Lofts Project.  He stated that the draft Letter of Support for Community Development Block Grant 

Funding was included in the Board Information Packet.   

 

Director Johnston made a motion to approve the Letter of Support for the Caroline Lofts 

Community Development Block Grant Funding as presented. The motion was seconded by Director 

Lefsrud and carried by unanimous vote. 

Director Llamas also reported that work on the pedestrian safety enhancements for the pilot 

locations at Brazos and Webster Streets and at Elgin and Jackson Streets, has been completed. He 

reminded the Board that the pedestrian safety enhancements were designed to make the street 

crossings more visible and encourage drivers to use caution and make slower turns. He also stated 

that there would be an opportunity for the Board and members of the public to provide feedback on 

the pedestrian safety enhancements.  

He also reported that the Committee had a second presentation from David Fields from the City of 

Houston Planning and Development Department. Mr. Fields reported that the Planning and 

Development Department, along with Council Member Kamin’s office, have been looking into 

traffic and pedestrian safety projects in Montrose and Midtown. Director Llamas stated that the 

Committee will continue to look for potential opportunities to partner with the City on such projects.   

He announced that the B-cycle stations at Brazos and McGowen Streets as well as the newest B-

cycle station located next to Station Museum will be re-painted using Midtown colors.   

Director Llamas announced that the next Urban Planning Committee meeting will be held on 

February 22, 2020 at 4:30 p.m. 

  

DRAFT



5  

F. Community Activity Report – Christopher Johnston, Liaison 

i. Super Neighborhood #62 

Director Johnston reported that Super Neighborhood #62 did not have a meeting in January but will 

reconvene on February 11, 2021 at 6:30 p.m.  
 

G. Public Safety – J. Allen Douglas, Chair 

i. Interlocal Agreement for Law Enforcement Services with Harris County for 

March 1, 2021 through February 28, 2022. 
 

Peggy Foreman advised the Board that during review of the Interlocal Agreement for Law 

Enforcement Services with Harris County the Staff determined that there was an error in the dollar 

amount contained in the agreement.  She stated that the Harris County Attorney’s office was notified 

of this error and asked to make the corrections to the document but unfortunately the revised 

interlocal agreement had not yet been returned to the District.  Ms. Foreman reminded the Board 

that the current interlocal agreement terminates on February 28, 2021 and that the term of the new 

one-year interlocal agreement is set to begin on March 1, 2021.  

 

Ms. Foreman explained that the terms of the proposed interlocal agreement with Harris County are 

substantially similar to the terms of the prior years’ interlocal agreements with Harris County.  She 

outlined the terms of the proposed agreement which once revised will be in an amount equal to 80% 

of the cost of four (4) full-time Deputy Constables and one (1) Supervising Sergeant.  She stated 

that the cost of such services is approximately $436,000 per year based on rates charged by Harris 

County. Ms. Foreman explained that the document provided to the District by Harris County 

reflected the cost for five (5) full-time Deputy Constables only in the amount of $424,000.  She 

stated that the next Board meeting would be on March 3, 2021 and that to avoid a gap in service, 

the contract needs to be executed by the parties prior to the next Board meeting.  Ms. Foreman asked 

that the Board authorize the Executive Director or the Board Chair to execute the interlocal 

agreement with Harris County in order to avoid a gap in services.  Ms. Alvarado confirmed that the 

anticipated amount of $436,000 is within the amount approved in the Fiscal Year 2021 Budget. 

 

Director Woodruff made a motion to authorize the Executive Director or the Board Chair to execute 

the Interlocal Agreement for Law Enforcement Services with Harris County for a period to begin 

on March 1, 2021 and end on February 28, 2022.  The motion was seconded by Director Haney and 

carried by unanimous vote. 
 

Director Douglas reported on the activities of the Public Safety Committee.  He stated that at the 

February 2021 Committee meeting there was discussion regarding the allocation of resources of the 

Precinct 7 Deputy Constables and the S.E.A.L. Security Officers.  He announced that the Staff has 

been in conversation with representatives of Walgreen’s and CVS stores in Midtown regarding the 

significant number of calls for service relating to shoplifting in these stores and to explore ideas to 

address the disproportionate use of resources. 

 

The Committee also had a lengthy discussion regarding the heightened crime, noise and violations 

of COVID-19 restrictions by various bars and nightclubs in Midtown.  HPD South Central Division 

Commander Johnston gave a report regarding efforts of the Houston Police Department and other 

City departments to address these concerns.  She stated that HPD, Houston Fire Department and 

DRAFT



6  

other agencies are conducting proactive inspections to determine compliance and working to 

educate bar and nightclub owners on the rules regarding overcrowding and the COVID-19 and 

TABC regulations.  She further explained some of the challenges her team has encountered relating 

to law enforcement’s ability to enforce the Governor’s Order relating to business operations 

restrictions due to COVID-19.   

 

Lastly, Director Douglas announced that the next Committee meeting will be on February 16, 2021 

at 11:30 a.m. via telephone and video conferencing. 

H. Nomination Committee – Nancy Darst, Chair 
 

Director Darst welcomed new Board member, Kelly Young.  She also reported that the Committee 

is waiting to hear from the City regarding the appointment of three (3) new Board members and the 

reappointment of persons currently holding Board positions whose terms have expired.  

 

I. Executive Committee – Eileen Morris, Chair 

Chair Morris stated that all matters discussed at the Executive Committee meeting have been 

discussed and addressed in the various Committee reports.  She thanked the Board members and 

the Midtown Staff for their hard work on behalf of the Midtown Community.   

 

REPORT ON CAPITAL PROJECTS OF THE MIDTOWN REDEVELOPMENT 

AUTHORITY (MRA) 
 

Marlon Marshall gave the following report on the status of current Midtown Redevelopment 

Authority Capital Improvement Projects: 

 

Bagby Park 
 

The Contractor completed the punch list items as well as the remaining items related to the restroom 

and storage facility.  The Contractor has started to relocate the construction fencing which will 

allow public access to the new improvements around the stage and lawn area. Access to the area 

around the kiosk will continue to be restricted by fencing for safety reasons during the construction 

of tenant improvements. The kiosk tenant is still awaiting plan approval and issuance of 

construction permits by the City of Houston Permitting Department.  They hope to begin 

construction during the spring.  

 

Caroline Street Reconstruction 
 

The Contractor has completed the western lanes between McGowen and Hadley Streets and the 

lanes are now open to traffic. The Contractor is working on the streetscape enhancements and 

amenities between Elgin and McGowen Streets, including the rain gardens and irrigation systems. 

Work has begun on the sidewalks on the east side between Elgin and McGowen Streets.  In the next 

few weeks, the last major intersection detour will be at Gray Street to complete the last storm sewer 

improvements.  Pavement work will continue between Hadley and Pierce Streets. 

 

Partner Projects 
 

Baldwin Park in Partnership with the MMD Service and Maintenance Committee. 

DRAFT



7  

 

The Baldwin Park playground upgrades and the addition of electrical and lighting infrastructure 

will be are going to the City of Houston this month for approval.  It is anticipated that the project 

will go to bid by late Spring 2021 and construction is anticipated to begin in the Summer of 2021. 

 

Tuam Street Triangle Entry Portal Project in Partnership with the Service and Maintenance 

Committee. 
 

This project is in the early planning and design stage.   

 

Glover Park in Partnership with the MMD Urban Planning Committee. 
 

Early planning has started to add additional infrastructure for bike fix-it stations and bike racks as 

well as a wider sidewalk along the Austin Street side of the park. 

 

STEPS Pilot Project in Partnership with the Urban Planning Committee. 
 

The pedestrian safety enhancements pilot projects on Brazos & Webster Streets and on Elgin & 

Jackson Streets has been completed. There will be a final inspection this week and thereafter the 

Staff will conduct a 60–90-day assessment and work to determine whether and how to move 

forward with future locations for additional pedestrian safety enhancements. 
 

WITH RESPECT TO THE FOREGOING AGENDA ITEMS, CONDUCT AN EXECUTIVE 

SESSION WITH REGARDS TO THE FOLLOWING, AS APPROPRIATE AND 

NECESSARY 

 

a. Consultation with attorney (Section 551.071, Texas Government Code); 

b. Personnel matters (Section 551.074, Texas Government Code). 

 

There was no Executive Session. 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

There were no announcements. 

 

NEXT MEETING DATE 
 

Chair Morris announced that the next Midtown Management District Board of Directors meeting 

will be held on Wednesday, March 3, 2021, at 11:00 a.m. via video and telephonic conferencing. 

ADJOURN 

There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned. 
 

 

 

Marylene Chan, Board Secretary 

 

Date:    

DRAFT



 Midtown Management District

 2020 Sources and Uses of Funds
 January 2021

Jan 21 Budget $ Over Budget

Sources of Funds

400000 · Revenue - Assessments

400081 · FY20 Assessment Revenue 2,059,495.36 1,166,659.00 892,836.36

400082 · FY19 Assessment Revenue 1,195.62 500.00 695.62

400083 · FY18 Assessment Revenue 333.45 200.00 133.45

400084 · FY17 Assessment Revenue 0.00 150.00 -150.00

400085 · FY16 Assessment Revenue 0.00 100.00 -100.00

400086 · FY15 Assessment Revenue 0.00 75.00 -75.00

400087 · FY14 Assessment Revenue 0.00 50.00 -50.00

400088 · FY13 Assessment Revenue 0.00 18.00 -18.00

400089 · FY12 Assessment Revenue 224.17 9.00 215.17

400090 · FY11 Assessment Revenue 0.00 9.00 -9.00

400091 · FY10 Assessment Revenue 0.00 8.00 -8.00

400092 · FY09 Assessment Revenue 0.00 7.00 -7.00

400093 · FY08 Assessment Revenue 0.00 8.00 -8.00

400500 · Penalties & Interest 557.61 900.00 -342.39

402400 · Over Payments (Overpayments) 2,697.80 8,000.00 -5,302.20

402500 · Refunds/Assessment Adjustments -3,217.74 -10,000.00 6,782.26

402510 · Collection Costs (Fees charged to MMD for collections) -2,203.80 -4,000.00 1,796.20

402511 · CAD Correctons 0.00 75.00 -75.00

402512 · CAD  Lawsuit Corrections 592.42 4,000.00 -3,407.58

402600 · Assessment Collection Costs 396.33 1,200.00 -803.67

400000 · Revenue - Assessments - Other -11,891.40 0.00 -11,891.40

Total 400000 · Revenue - Assessments 2,048,179.82 1,167,968.00 880,211.82

Total 2,048,179.82 1,167,968.00 880,211.82

Total Sources 2,048,179.82 1,167,968.00 880,211.82

Uses of Funds

500000 · Security and Public Safety

501000 · Street Lighting - Electricity 13,333.33 13,333.35 -0.02

502000 · Enhancement Public Safety (Public Safety)

502011 · Harris County Precinct 7 (Harris County Precinct 7) 35,452.00 35,445.00 7.00

502012 · S.E.A.L. Security Program (S.E.A.L. Security Program) 14,720.00 16,640.00 -1,920.00

502013 · PIT Program (PIT Program) 5,565.83 5,565.00 0.83

Total 502000 · Enhancement Public Safety (Public Safety) 55,737.83 57,650.00 -1,912.17

504000 · Security Coordinator 0.00 40.00 -40.00

505000 · Outreach & Social Services 4,010.69 5,250.00 -1,239.31

Total 500000 · Security and Public Safety 73,081.85 76,273.35 -3,191.50

600000 · Marketing & Economic Developmen

609510 · Professional Development (Staff Professional Development) 300.00 300.00 0.00

Total 600000 · Marketing & Economic Developmen 300.00 300.00 0.00

700000 · Urban Planning

700000 · Urban Planning 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 700000 · Urban Planning 0.00 0.00 0.00

710000 · Cultural Arts & Entertainment

710000 · Cultural Arts & Entertainment 0.00 0.00 0.00

UNAUDITED FINANCIALS

DRAFT



 Midtown Management District

 2020 Sources and Uses of Funds
 January 2021

Jan 21 Budget $ Over Budget

Total 710000 · Cultural Arts & Entertainment 0.00 0.00 0.00

720000 · Service & Maintenance

722000 · Midtown Parks

722005 · Baldwin/Glover Park Maintenance

722056 · Baldwin/Glover Landscape Contra (Monthly General Maintenance) 1,605.00 1,605.00 0.00

Total 722005 · Baldwin/Glover Park Maintenance 1,605.00 1,605.00 0.00

Total 722000 · Midtown Parks 1,605.00 1,605.00 0.00

725000 · Midtown Field Service Prog

725001 · Field Service TEAM

Field Service TEAM 16,949.00 16,949.00 0.00

Field TEAM - Additional Staff 5,975.00 5,975.00 0.00

Total 725001 · Field Service TEAM 22,924.00 22,924.00 0.00

725002 · Graffiti 340.00 800.00 -460.00

Total 725000 · Midtown Field Service Prog 23,264.00 23,724.00 -460.00

726000 · Service  Maintenance - Other

726010 · SeeClickFix (SeeClickFix) 8,113.00 8,113.00 0.00

726100 · Legacy Maintenance 231,854.00 231,854.00 0.00

726200 · District New Improvement Prgs 150,853.00 150,853.00 0.00

Total 726000 · Service  Maintenance - Other 390,820.00 390,820.00 0.00

Total 720000 · Service & Maintenance 415,689.00 416,149.00 -460.00

800000 · District Administration

802000 · Legal Counsel 7,047.50 8,000.00 -952.50

807000 · Board Meeting & Misc. Exp. 259.36 625.00 -365.64

Total 800000 · District Administration 7,306.86 8,625.00 -1,318.14

Total Uses 496,377.71 501,347.35 -4,969.64

Net Increase (/Decrease) for the Period 1,551,802.11 666,620.65 885,181.46

UNAUDITED FINANCIALS

DRAFT



 Midtown Management District

 Balance Sheet
 As of January 31, 20201

Jan 31, 21

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

10000 · Operating Funds

101001 · Chase Savings Account 13,510.74

102001 · IBC Savings Acct  66033 5,512.83

102107 · IBC CD  4808 125,000.00

102203 · EastWest Bank Money Market#5359 84,896.91

102211 · EastWest Bank Savings Acct 1,065.47

105003 · Central Bank Money Market 238,923.84

106010 · Wells Fargo Assessment Acct 1,469,166.02

106020 · Wells Fargo Performance Saving 17,099.49

107000 · TexStar (Investment Account) 5,859.44

107500 · LOGIC (Investment Account) 1,053,777.82

Total 10000 · Operating Funds 3,014,812.56

10002 · Restricted  Funds

101000 · Chase Operating Acct 11,432.70

Total 10002 · Restricted  Funds 11,432.70

Total Checking/Savings 3,026,245.26

Accounts Receivable

120000 · Assessments Receivable

120009 · Assesmts Recievable Current 939,585.40

120040 · Allowancer- Uncollectible Asst -9,500.00

Total 120000 · Assessments Receivable 930,085.40

123001 · AR Current 3,000.00

Total Accounts Receivable 933,085.40

Total Current Assets 3,959,330.66

Other Assets

130501 · Other Misc Assets 40,688.00

Total Other Assets 40,688.00

TOTAL ASSETS 4,000,018.66

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

200000 · Accounts Payable 277,382.29

Total Accounts Payable 277,382.29

Other Current Liabilities

203000 · Other Accts Payable -1,465.08

203001 · Other Misc Liabilities 173,333.33

205000 · Deferred Assessment Revenues 935,590.40

207000 · Bal due to MRA from FTA Reimbur 11,322.95

Total Other Current Liabilities 1,118,781.60

Total Current Liabilities 1,396,163.89

UNAUDITED FINANCIALS

DRAFT



 Midtown Management District

 Balance Sheet
 As of January 31, 20201

Jan 31, 21

Total Liabilities 1,396,163.89

Equity

390000 · Fund Balance-Prior 1,052,052.66

Net Income 1,551,802.11

Total Equity 2,603,854.77

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,000,018.66

UNAUDITED FINANCIALS

DRAFT



 Midtown Management District

 Account Transaction Detailed by Account

 As of March 03, 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

February 2021 1,463,182.58

Deposit February Deposits 630,785.60 2,093,968.18

Bill Pmt -

Check

02/03/2021 8539 Jacquelyne Boe Reimbursment for Facebook Ads promotion for 

MidtownHOU Micro Arts Grant 2020

35.00 2,093,933.18

Bill Pmt -

Check

02/03/2021 8540 Greater East End 

Management 

District

Graffitti Abatement JAN 49  Abatements 680.00 2,093,253.18

Bill Pmt -

Check

02/10/2021 8545 BRACEWELL LLP 051911.000001 For Service Throught January 31, 

2021  General Counsel

1,047.50 2,092,205.68

Bill Pmt -

Check

02/10/2021 8546 J.Kru Land 

Services LLC

TREE PLANTING : PIERCE&CAROLINE {River 

Birch & Red Bud}

8,000.00 2,084,205.68

Bill Pmt -

Check

02/10/2021 8541 SEAL Security 

Solutions LLC

JANUARY 2021 - Commissioned Security Officers 

and Occassional K-9

14,720.00 2,069,485.68

Bill Pmt -

Check

02/10/2021 8542 SEARCH 

Homeless Services

Monthly Contribution/Reimburseuables expenses  

to support  Program{ DECEMBER 2020}

4,334.41 2,065,151.27

Bill Pmt -

Check

02/10/2021 8544 Set For Life-Picture 

Framing

Custom Framing ("Midtown"} & "Rainer" 360.00 2,064,791.27

Bill Pmt -

Check

02/10/2021 8543 MidCorp dba 

Midtown Parks 

Conservancy

REIMBURSEMENT FOR ATT Wireless OCT-

DEC20'; Public Storage JUL- DEC 20';

4,214.97 2,060,576.30

Bill Pmt -

Check

02/25/2021 8547 Harris County 

Treasurer

Constable Services for MARCH 2021 36,332.00 2,024,244.30

Transfer 03/03/2021 Funds Transfer for better Interest Rates 1,800,000.00 224,244.30

Check 03/03/2021 Cynthia Alvarado Expense Reimbursement:Virtual conference{South 

by Southwest} / The Storyhive Site visit 2021 Art...

260.65 223,983.65

Check 03/03/2021 L&B REAL 

ESTATE 

COMPANY

PROPERTY TAX OVERAGE PAYMENT  81 019 

180 006 0005

39.38 223,944.27

Check 03/03/2021 DNN 

PROPERTIES LLC

PROPERTY TAX OVERAGE PAYMENT  81 013 

250 000 0001

492.87 223,451.40

Check 03/03/2021 SULTANALI 

FAROOQ

PROPERTY TAX OVERAGE PAYMENT  81 128 

074 001 0005

106.97 223,344.43

Check 03/03/2021 MONTGOMERY 

ANTHONY F & 

RUTH L

PROPERTY TAX OVERAGE PAYMENT  81 121 

148 001 0008

43.09 223,301.34

Check 03/03/2021 STEVENS EVA PROPERTY TAX OVERAGE PAYMENT  81  114 

588 023 0010

2.12 223,299.22

Check 03/03/2021 FRONTIER TITLE 

COMPANY

PROPERTY TAX OVERAGE PAYMENT  81 128 

684 001 0017

12.81 223,286.41

Bill Pmt -

Check

03/03/2021 Equi-Tax, Inc. Monthly Fee per contract for Assessment 

Collection:--- MARCH  2021

2,459.19 220,827.22

Bill Pmt -

Check

03/03/2021 Exquisite Details By 

Raquel

Backdrop Rental/Custom Design/Decor/Carpet/ 

2021 Art in Park  Set UP/Delivery/Teardown

3,809.00 217,018.22

Bill Pmt -

Check

03/03/2021 Metropolitan 

Landscape 

Management, Inc.

Field Maintenance Services in Midtown - Services 

&  Monthly Maintenance Agrmt  Baldwin/Glover 

Pa...

24,529.00 192,489.22

Bill Pmt -

Check

03/03/2021 Perdue, Brandon, 

Fielder, Collins & 

Mott

JANUARY 2021 - Professional Services rendered 

in the collection of delinquent taxes, penaltites ...

396.33 192,092.89

Check 03/03/2021 Houston Recovery 

Center, LGC

Monthly Contribution to support PIT Program{ 

MARCH  2021}

5,565.83 186,527.06

Bill Pmt -

Check

03/03/2021 MidCorp dba 

Midtown Parks 

Conservancy

REIMBURSEMENT:MMD Service & 

Maintenance/Public Safety /Cleaning 

Supplies/Marketing Software fees/Social Media-

2020

3,611.79 182,915.27

UNAUDITED FINANCIALS

DRAFT



 Midtown Management District

 Account Transaction Detailed by Account

 As of March 03, 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

Bill Pmt -

Check

02/25/2021 8547 Harris County 

Treasurer

Constable Services for APRIL 2021 36,332.00 146,583.27

Bill Pmt -

Check

03/03/2021 SEARCH 

Homeless Services

Monthly Contribution/Reimburseuables expenses  

to support  Program{ JANUARY 2021}

4,010.69 142,572.58

Total 106010 · Wells Fargo Assessment Acct 630,785.60 0.00 142,572.58

Total 106000 · Wells Fargo Bank 630,785.60 0.00 142,572.58

TOTAL 630,785.60 0.00 142,572.58

UNAUDITED FINANCIALS

DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



INVESTMENT REPORT

DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT


	March 03 2021 Meeting V1.pdf
	Sources$Uses (January) 
	BalSheet (January)
	Checks (February) 

	Blank Page



